

# Kalamunda/Lesmurdie Little Athletics Club Inc.



## General Meeting (Registrations/Fees)

When	17-08-2024 at 15:00
Location:	Dôme Café, 31 Canning Rd, Kalamunda WA 6076, Australia
Chairperson	Shane Scott
Minute taker	Calie Ferrari
Present	Bryan Dalgleish , Matt Davey , Calie Ferrari (Secretary, Roster Champ), Sarah Greenway , Holly Harwood , Colin Muijs (Recording Officer, BAC Delegate), Cherie Rout , Kylie Scott (Registrar), Shane Scott (President)
Apologies	Kirsty Langsford , Richard Langsford (Treasurer)

## Minutes

### 1. Registration options, fees, uniforms

#### Registrations:

1.cost for 2023 was \$234pp. Committee increased fees to \$245pp, to cover club costs.

\$20 discount on third or more registrations per family.

Committee discussed Training only fees and how this affects the club.

Actions: Shane to email Belmont to ask if we can be exempt from paying fees onto Belmont from training only children. and if they can be exempt from roster duty.

#### Uniforms:

1.Competition uniforms currently purchased for \$22-singlet. \$25-t-shirt. sold for \$30. Training shirts purchased for \$26.50. Sold for \$30.

Actions: Kylie to look into alternative training shirt options and club hats.

## 2. Training , equipment

### Equipment:

1. Club may need to purchase new equipment to keep training in line with Athletics West.

Actions: Await information from Athletics West.

2. Possible installation of a discus circle.

Actions: Shane to liaise with Kalamunda High school and Kalamunda Shire to discuss discus circle. And look into costs.

### Training:

1. Phil available after October (paid). Remi Available after Christmas (Paid). Rylan available to assist with training (FOC)

2. Training Start Date: 16th September. Monday 5:30-6:30 Running. Wednesday 5-6:30 Field Training (Middle distance 6:30-Whenever Matt decides!) U11 and up only for Mid.

3. Matt to contact existing coaches and hopefully more parents' volunteer.

### Start of competition at Belmont:

Start date: 5th October. 5 rotations this season (4 last season.)

## 3. Rosters

Calie (and Holly) to organize rosters this year. Committee discussed possible solutions to encourage everyone to fulfill their roster duties.

## 4. Storeroom busy bee

Saturday 31st August. 3 pm.

## 5. PB Awards, end of season Awards

**PB Awards:** Keep the same as last season.

**End of season awards:** Keep the same as last season: Junior 7-9. Intermediate 10-12. Senior 13-17. unless numbers dramatically change.

**End of season wind up:** TBA. March 2025.

### Decision

## 6. Fundraising goals/sponsors/grants

Holly to send letters to different organization's asking for donations.

## 7. **Constitution update**

Belmont Athletic Centre.

Kalamunda still Kalamunda Little Athletic Club. committee discussing when to change to KAC.

 [Kalamunda-Lesmurdie-Constitution-2024.docx](#)

## 8. **General Business**

Information session for all parents on first training session.

Action: send notification to parents.

**Next Meeting:** Saturday 14th September. 3pm. Location TBA.

**Meeting closed:** 4pm

---

*End of minutes.*

*Summary of matters arising are tabled on the following page.*

# Minutes of General Meeting (Registrations/Fees) on 17-08-2024

## Summary of Matters Arising

### Decisions

Item	Decision
------	----------

5.	
----	--

## Summary of Attachments

### Attachments

Item	File Name
------	-----------

7.	<a href="#">Kalamunda-Lesmurdie-Constitution-2024.docx</a>
----	--

Attachments can be found under your TidyHQ admin account at:  
Storage > Meetings > [General Meeting \(Registrations/Fees\)](#)